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Steamboat Engineering & Architectural Design, Inc.

December 15, 2017

Mr. Todd Carr
Routt County Regional Building Department
Cl/o e-mail: tcarr@co.routt.co.us

Reference: SSRC Parking Garage Repair
2305 Mt. Werner Circle
Steamboat Springs, Colorado
SEAD Job #17076
Permit No. B-17-594

Dear Mr. Carr,

Steamboat Engineering & Architectural Design, Inc. (SEAD) has completed a series of special
inspections/observations regarding the shoring and repair work specified in the permit drawings dated
10.20.2017. These observations involved inspections of the temporary shoring, removal of deteriorated
concrete, zinc coating and concrete formwork throughout the construction process. Further, SEAD has
visited the site upon completion to confirm the new concrete was installed and finished per the permit
drawings.

All of our observations indicate that the repair was made in accordance with our permit drawings and we
find them to be satisfactory.

If you have any questions or concerns with this letter, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
AN

Steamboat Engingering & Architectural Design, Inc.
Jacob E. Mielke, PE, Project Engineer
Colorado License No. 52418

2740 Acre Lane, Suite E  Steamboat Springs, CO 80487
Office: 970-871-9101 Fax: 970-871-9089 Cell: 970-734-6200



